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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
To: Bidders 
 
From: Alfred A. Barbato, Director of Purchasing 
 
Re:       HVAC/Chiller Equipment Maintenance for Various County Locations 
 
Date: March 7, 2025 
 
Thank you for bidding on the above Bid Ref #2314 
 
Please be advised that the above-mentioned bid has been awarded to the following, lowest qualified bidder:  
 

Bid Ref# 2314 HVAC / 
Chiller Equipment 

Maintenance 
Date:02/05/25 Time: 

10:30 a.m. 

DPW  
Buildings & 

Grounds  

DPW 
Highway & 

Bridges 
  

 
Aviation 

 
  

 
Water 

Pollution 
  

Lump Sum 
Total 
All 

Locations 
Stephen S. Starr Mechanical 
Corp. 

     
$114,564.00  

        
$13,080.00  

        
$47,820.00  

       
$49,800.00  

     
$225,264.00  

 
 
** THIS IS NOT A NOTICE TO PROCEED: ** 
 
A purchase order/contract will be issued to the successful 
vendor (s) shortly. This is a time to get your paperwork in 
order such as insurance policies and other required items. 
Other vendors should return all bid documents at this time. 
 
Thank You  

 
 
 


